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Tim O’Shaughnessy

From: Brendon Barlow

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2013 8:48 AM

Cc: Peter Kramer; Tim O'Shaughnessy

Subject: Postponement of WA Senate Declaration [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
AECStatus: process

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear Candidate

As you may be aware the Greens (WA) candidate, Scott Ludlam has appealed against the decision made by
the Australian Electoral Officer for WA, Peter Kramer that a recount would not be undertaken.

The appeal was lodged with the Electoral Commissioner on Thursday 3 October 2013 and a decision is
pending.

In view of the appeal, the declaration scheduled for 11.30am Friday 4 October 2013 has been postponed until
further notice.

We will keep you informed of the outcome of the appeal and will advise separately when the declaration will
proceed.

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Brendon Barlow | Acting Operations Manager (Public Awareness)
Media & Public Awareness | WA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 6363 8026 | M: 0413 271 869 | F: (08) 6363 8045

ELECTION

=

AEC Your vote is a valuable thing.
WWW.BeC.gov.au
- $IWN.BE0.E0V.8U

[
g

|

For-Official-Use-Only





